
2024 Annual Meeting Agenda  
 

Agenda for the 56th Annual Meeting  

Colony Monterey Association Unit 6 - Scottsdale, AZ 85250 
(Light refreshments will be served) 

Residents, please bring this agenda, 2023 annual meeting minutes and 2024 Budget to the Meeting 

TO:   Colony Monterey Association Unit 6 Homeowners 

FROM:  Board of Directors 

SUBJECT:  56th Annual Meeting Saturday, March 9, 2024, 10:00 AM 

• Opening remarks – Suzie Cary 

• President’s message to homeowners- Suzie Cary 

• Moment of silence for residents who have passed away – Suzie Cary 

• Welcome to new residents – Suzie Cary 

• Approve minutes of the 2023 Annual Meeting – Motion made by Suzie Cary 

• Approve 2024 Budget – Motion made by Suzie Cary 

• Secretary Report – Jennifer Ramsden 

• ACC Committee Report – Chip Schneider 

• Facilities Report – Linda Brown, Edd Brady 

• Community Web Site – Lori Huckle 

• Real Estate Report – Lori Huckle 

• Financial Report – Kari Holt 

• Volunteer Report – Suzie Cary 

• Call to the Public – Each resident wishing to address the Board shall have 3 minutes  

• Balloting results and announcement of New Board of Directors for 2024-2025 

o  Note: Officer and Director roles will be announced at the April 2024 Board 

meeting. 

• Adjournment  

  

 

 

  


